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Cook, Scott

From: 4065818938@vzwpix.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:03 PM
To: Cook, Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 

the signs should have have said Paid for by Marc Glines for Justice of the Peace p.o. box 175 Ennis Mt.  Most were 
mailed out from Massachusetts last Tuesday or around Oct 15 
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Cook, Scott

From: 4065818938@vzwpix.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:38 PM
To: CPP Compliance
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 

I sent out around 700 of these, I have no more mailings.  I failed to include that they were paid for by Marc Glines for 
Justice of the Peace.  Thank you for your assistance  
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Cook, Scott

From: 4065818938@vtext.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:04 PM
To: Cook, Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] I meant to include my zip 59729

I meant to include my zip 59729 
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Cook, Scott

From: 4065818938@vtext.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:46 PM
To: Cook, Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] big mistake on my part, 7,000 not 700 fliers were ...

big mistake on my part, 7,000 not 700 fliers were sent 






